

LTEP/OFHP

From: "Greenberg, Martha (CAB)" </o=govon/ou=exchange administrative group (fydibohf23spdlt)/cn=recipients/cn=greenberg, martha (cab)3ff">
To: "Donelson, Philip (OPO)" <philip.donelson@ontario.ca>, "McEachern, Gillian (OPO)" <gillian.mceachern@ontario.ca>
Cc: "Moore, Karen (CAB)" <karen.moore4@ontario.ca>
Date: Tue, 11 Jul 2017 13:25:18 -0400

Hi,

Just wanted to confirm the request we had from energy – we have the PO briefing tomorrow on the LTEP submission but there is a request to have a second briefing, with Andrew and SoC, on the connection between the LTEP and fair hydro plan (and therefore the price curve). We understand Thursday at 1030 is desirable. That good for you?

So means tomorrow we'd do LTEP, minus the price curve, and then do price curve on Thursday (right before Quebec).

Thanks!
martha

Martha Greenberg
Assistant Deputy Minister
Cabinet Office – Economic, Environment, Justice & Intergovernmental Policy
(416) 325-5836
Martha.Greenberg@ontario.ca